Janvary 13, 1971

fon, Gezhard Gesell, Judge
Fedorel listrict vours vor the Distriet of Colwabig,
Vashington, DeCs

Dear Judge Gesell,

I write this Lotier following converssbtions earlier touay with Mr. Verdig ond
your secrefary, viss Srown. Yho PuEposs Ls Bo wespooufu, Ly regueat 30 days dun widch
to regpond to the sovermaent's iotion to Uismiss dn Civil Action Ho, 256070, Mr,
Werddlg hag euthorized ne to report this bas his eporoval,

It was oo the sixth night following mailivg of this wotlon that T could fivat
read 1t bucause { was away,

e
avZ

Ples Proper response, wideh T decipe to
211 B beyond py

Thege papers arve ueither brief nor o
fila, «ill requirs @eic rowearch aad wouc time, Certain parts
capabilitles,

I any, at the present e, regovering from o otiock of burslils Lo the gk
shouldor and a recurrence of an 018 lower=—buol: allment, Mo bursitia, soastices.
painful with mobion, alse requirves that £ 1iudt the perdoda anent dn cuy popotitive

s¢ of vhy emm, lavluding typing, The lLower-back allnent further liuit: the wintor—
rupted tiue I can spend githng in one positiony as at my desk or at the Typeurdtar,
sonctlnes ag 1itile as o halfehour can A pad,

Beesmse the bursitis has improved ond T an taking preseribed ezorcige
back condition, I aa confifont I ecan have mwy regponge Tiled lo 30 dayss I hop. you

will be lddnd enoush to grant we “his courtesys It I complat. 16 cordier I wlll, of
couse, Cile L1t prompbly,

Thanis you foe sour considaration,

wlneeraly,

Haxold Wodsbony

cesd lre Robert i, Werdig, Jre



